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September 27, 2024

Nicole LeBlanc

Vice President, Markets

Alberta Electric System Operator
Suite 2500, 330 - 5t" Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2POL4

Dear Ms. LeBlanc;

Re: Alberta Electric System Operator ("AESO") 2025 Tariff Application

The Board of Directors of the Balancing Pool has approved a consumer charge of
$1.30 per MWh of consumption for an estimated annualized amount of $78,159,810.30.
Pursuant to Section 30(2)(b) of the Electric Utilities Act, any such charge must be included
in the AESO tariff.

Please consider this our formal request to have this included as part of the AESO's tariff
effective January 1 to December 31, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact Michelle Manuliak at (403) 809-8146 or me at
(403) 608-6170.

Sincerely,

Sandra Scott
President and CEO



